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State of N o Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DIVISION OF SUSTAINABLE WASTE MANAGEMENT
BUREAU OF SOLID WASTE PLANNING & LICENSING

401 East State Street

Governor Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420 Commissioner

Tel. (609) 984-4250 + Fax (609} 777-1951/984-0565
www,nj.gov/dep/dshw/swpl/index.him]

SHEILAY. OLIVER

Lt Governor

October 14, 2022

Anthony M, Agliata, Director

Ocean County Department of Solid Waste Management
129 Hooper Avenue

P.O. Box 2191

Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191

Dear Mr. Agliata,

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Sustainable Waste Management,
Bureau of Planning and Licensing is in receipt of a request for administrative action to the Ocean County
District Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan) dated September 22, 2022, This amendment to the
County Plan proposes County Plan inclusion to increase Suffolk Recycling Corp.’s (Suffolk) Class B
allowable incoming tons per day (tpd) from its current limit of 600 tpd to 1,500 tpd located at Block 12,
Lots 35, 39, 40, and 41) in the Borough of South Toms River,

Pursuant to N.J.A.C, 7:26-6.11(b)4, a one-time capacity increase over the operational life of any size,
other than that specified at N.JLA.C. 7:26-6.10 (b)8 and (b) 10, for any regulated solid waste facility can
be accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore, the County Plan inclusion for Suffolk’s increase
in tons per day is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.JJ.A.C, 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff by e-mail
at joanne.mcclendon@dep.nj.gov,

Sincerely,

904( %OW"’”‘%

ill Aspinwall, Section Chief
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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State of . Joraey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DIVISION OF SUSTAINABLE WASTE MANAGEMENT

BUREAU OF SOLID WASTE PLANNING & LICENSING
401 East State Street

PHILIP D. MURPHY P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-02C SHAWN M. LATOURETTE
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420 Conmissioner

Tel. (609) 984-4250 + Fax (609) 777-1951/984-0565
www.ni.gov/dep/dshw/swplfindex. itml

Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER
Lt. Governor

October 14, 2022

Anthony M. Agliata, Director

Ocean County Department of Solid Waste Management
129 Hooper Avenue

P.O.Box 2191

Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191

Re:  Notice of Completeness
Ocean County District Solid Waste Management Plan Administrative Action

Dear Mr. Agliata:

The Division of Sustainable Waste Management, Bureau of Planning & Licensing is in receipt of an
Administrative Action to the Ocean County District Solid Waste Management Plan dated September 22,
2022,

Upon review of the Administrative Action, the Department shall approve, modify, or reject the
Administrative Action within 30 working days of receipt of the submittal, or by November 17, 2022.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff by emaitl
at joanne.meclendon{@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

%@( Aagpenwal!

1l Aspinwall, Section Chief
Bureau of Planning & Licensing
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DAVID MOST, VICE CHAIRPERSON

OCEAN COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
129 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
Telephone (732) 506-5047
FAX (732) 244-8396

September 22, 2022

Jill Aspinwall, Section Chief

NJDEP Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste
Bureau of Solid Waste Planning and Licensing
PO Box 420

Mail Code 401-02C

401 East State Street

Trenton, N.J. 08625-0420

Dear Ms. Aspinwall:

Ocean County has received a request from Resource Management Associates on behalf
of Suffolk Recycling Corp. (“Suffolk™), a Class B recycling center located in the
Borough of South Toms River (Block 12, Lots 35, 39, 40, & 41), to amend the Ocean
County District Solid Waste Management Plan. The requested amendment would
increase Suffolk’s allowable incoming tons per day (TPD) from its current limit of 600
TPD to 1,500 TPD. Occasional large loads anticipated necessitate this change.

This modification is acceptable to the County, and may be accomplished via
Administrative Action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6:11(b)4. This letter shall serve to
modify the Ocean County District Solid Waste Management Plan and incorporate an
increase in Suffolk’s allowable incoming TPD, subject to the Department’s approval.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sificerely, _,
thony M. Agliata ﬁd
Director, Solid Waste Management

AMA:sm
Attachments

cc: Douglas E. Ruhlin, Principal Environmental Consultant, RMA (via email)
Bill Major, President, Suffolk Recycling Corp. (via email)

Recycled Paper

(‘;—\ SPECIAL ASSISTANCE/ACCOMMODATIONS available, please call (732) 506-5047



Resource 888-RMA-0230

Management info@rmagreen.com
. Associates www.rmagreen.com
SENT VIA FEDEX DELIVERY

September 12, 2022

Sean Mclaughlin

Ocean County Department of Solid Waste Management
129 Hooper Avenue

Toms River, NJ 08754

Re: Request for Class B Modification, Suffolk Recycling Corp.
Block 12, Lots 35, 39, 40, 41
Borough of South Toms River, Ocean County, NJ
NJDEP Class B Approval Facility No. 132563, Permit No. CBG140002

Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

On behalf of Suffolk Recycling Corp. (“Suffolk”) and as agent for same, | hereby submit the
information contained within as a request to amend their current General Class B recycling center
apﬁ)rova] (for concrete and asphalt materials). This request is made to amend their existing Ocean
County Solid Waste Management Plan (SWMP) inclusion as a Class B recycling center.

The requested amendment to increase the incoming tons per day (tpd) limit from its current limit
of 600 tpd to 1,500 tpd. Occasional large loads anticipated to be received have necessitated this
change at this time. No other aspects of their current Class B approval are requested to be
modified; in particular, no additional processing rates, storage capacities, etc. are requested for
modification (only the incoming tpd).

This existing General Class B recycling center has, and continues to be, approved to receive,
process, store and transfer concrete, asphalt, brick, and block materials. No change is requested
in materials to continue to be received.

Please note that | have copied the NJDEP Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Bureau of Landfill
and Recycling Management to inform them of this requested amendment to the SWMP inclusion
of Suffolk Recycling Corp., and upon approval of this request from the County we will make a
formal General Class B recycling center modification application to that office.

Please advise me if you require any further information, or how the County will be proceeding in
this matter. Should you require a formal presentation before the SWAC, please advise so that we

may schedule this at your earliest possible convenience.

Thank you in advance, and | look forward to your assistance and cooperation in this matter.

Environmental Compliance & Due Diligence Services



Sincerely,

Lops #ae

Douglas E. Ruhlin
Principal Environmental Consultant

DER/dr

Encls.

Pc: Bill Major, Suffolk Recycling Corp. {via email)
Anthony Fontana, NJDEP (via email and CRRM)
Nicholas Nader, NJDEP (via email)

Re: Request for Class B Modification, Suffolk Recycling Corp.
Borough of South Toms River, Ocean County, N{
NIDEP Class B Approval Facility No. 132563, Permit No. CBG140002
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